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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

Miami Division 
Case No. 04-22431-CIV-MARTINEZIBROWN 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT 
DISTRIBUTORS, INC. et aI., 

Defendants. 

FINAL ORDER AND PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION AS TO DEFENDANT 
RUSSELL G. MacARTHUR, JR. 

This matter is before the Court on the motion of Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission 

("FTC") for judgment against Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. (D.E. No. 250). The Court 

makes the following findings and conclusions, and enters a permanent injunction against 

Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. pursuant to § 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

FINDINGS 

1. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by statute, 15 

U.S.C. § 41 et seq. The FTC 
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17. Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr., in sales materials or otherwise, failed to disclose 

his involvement in AED. Factual Resume �~� 9. 

18. Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr., in sales materials or otherwise, failed to disclose 

that a 2003 federal court order permanently prohibited him from, directly or indirectly, 

advertising, marketing, promoting, offering for sale or selling any business venture. Id. �~� 9. 

19. Defendant Russell G. MacArthur's participation in AED violated the ARD final order. 

Id. �~� 9. 

20. On May 20, 2008, this Court entered a judgment in United States v. MacArthur, Case No. 

05-60203-CR-MARTINEZ, in which it ordered Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr., to pay 

restitution in the amount of$19,617,947, jointly and severally with co-defendants in that 

criminal proceeding. This judgment is based on the losses suffered by victims of MacArthur's 

participation in AED and the mail fraud, wire fraud, and criminal contempt charged in that 

proceeding. See DE 570 in United States v. MacArthur, Case No. 05-60203-CR-MARTINEZ. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

21. The activities of Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. described above were in or 

affecting commerce within the meaning of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. §§ 44, 45. 

22. Through the conduct described above, Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. engaged in 

deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

23. Through the conduct described above, Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. violated the 

Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 436 (2003). 

24. A violation of the Franchise Rule constitutes an unfair or deceptive act or practice in 

violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act. 16 C.F.R. § 436.1 (2003) 
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Complaint in this action, at any time prior to the entry of this Final Order, in connection with the 

advertising, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of business opportunities or ventures, franchises, 

or location services; provided, however, that Defendant and his Representatives may disclose 

such identifying information to a law enforcement agency, or as required by any law, regulation 

or court order. 

III. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigating 

compliance with any provision of this Order: 

A. Within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the Commission, 
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C. Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. shall permit representatives of the Commission to 

interview any employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee 

who has agreed to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Order. 

The person interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided, however, that nothing in this Order shall limit the Commission's lawful use of 

compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-l, to 

obtain any documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.c. § 

45(a)(1)). 

IV. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANT RUSSELL G. MACARTHUR, JR. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this 

Order may be monitored: 

A. For a period of five (5) years following his release from federal custody, Defendant 

Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. shall notify the Commission of any changes in his residence, mailing 

addresses, and telephone numbers within ten (10) days of the date of such change. 

B. From the entry of this Final Order until five (5) years following his release from federal 

custody, Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. shall notify the Commission of: 

1. Any changes in his employment status (including self-employment), and 

any change in the ownership of any business entity, within ten (10) days of the date of 

such change. Such notice shall include the name and address of any business that 

Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. is affiliated with, employed by, creates or forms, or 

performs services for; a statement ofthe nature of the business; and a statement of 
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Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr.'s duties and responsibilities in connection with the 

business or employment; 

2. Any changes in the structure of any business entity that he directly or 

indirectly controls, or has an ownership interest in, that may affect compliance obligations 

arising under this Order, including, but not limited to 
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D. Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. shall notify the Commission of the filing of a 

bankruptcy petition within fifteen (15) days of filing. 

E. For the purposes of this Order, Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jf. shall, unless 

otherwise directed by the Commission's authorized representatives, send by overnight courier all 

reports and notifications required by this Order to the Commission, to the following address: 

Associate Director for Enforcement 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room NJ-2122 
Washington, DC 20580 
Re: FTC v. American Entertainment Distributors, Inc., et aI., Civil 
Action No. 04-22431 (S.D. Fla) 

Provided, that, in lieu of overnight courier, Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. may send such 

reports or notifications by first-class mail, but only if Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. 

contemporaneously sends an electronic version of such report or notification to the Commission 

at DEBrief@ftc.gov. 

F. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by this Order, the 

Commission is authorized to communicate directly with Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. 

V. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, from the entry of this Final Order until eight (8) 

years following his release from federal custody, if Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jf. engages 

in the sale or marketing of goods or services, Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jf. and any 

Representative of Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. with actual notice of this Order are 

hereby restrained and enjoined from failing to create and retain the following records concerning 

the Defendants' sale or marketing activities: 
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directors, and managers of that business; (2) all employees, agents, and representatives of that 

business who engage in conduct related to the subject matter of the Order; and (3) any business 

entity resulting from any change in structure set forth in Subsection B.2 of the Section titled 

"Compliance Reporting by Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr." For current personnel, delivery 

shall be within five (5) days of service of this Order upon such Defendant. For new personnel, 

delivery shall occur prior to them assuming their responsibilities. For any business entity 

resulting from any change in structure set forth in Subsection B.2 of the Section titled 

"Compliance Reporting," delivery shall be at least ten (10) days prior to the change in structure. 

B. For any business where Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. is not a controlling person 

of a business but otherwise engages in conduct related to the subject matter of this Order, 

Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. must deliver a copy of this Order to all principals and 

managers of such business before engaging in such conduct. 

C. Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr. must secure a signed and dated statement 

acknowledging receipt of the Order, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all persons 

receiving a copy of the Order pursuant to this Section. 

VII. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Russell G. MacArthur, Jr., within five (5) 

business days of receipt of this Order as entered by the Court, must submit to the Commission a 

truthful sworn statement acknowledging receipt ofthis Order. 
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VIII. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for 

purposes of construction, modification and enforcement of this Order. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Miami, Florida, this �~� day of Ju y, 2009. 
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